
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: MaryKate McCarthy
To: foil
Cc: Chris Wall; Matt Lycett
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ECWA High Voltage, Service, Switchgear Inspection and Em Electrical Work 2 YR.
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 1:45:50 PM

I was asked to reach out and see if we could get a copy of Fergusons bid pricing.
Thanks MK :0)

Mary Kate McCarthy-Jones
Buffalo Office Manager

Office: 716-675-6010
Direct Line:  716-391-5521
Cell Phone: 716-289-0479
Fax: 716-686-0568

Statement of Confidentiality
This electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it from your system and advise the sender.
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